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SUBJECT: RESEDA PARK LAKE - REHABILITATION (W.O. #E170249F) - FINAL

ACCEPTANCE
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RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board:

1. Approve the final acceptance of work performed under a Memorandum of Understanding
with the Department of General Services (GSD) and the Bureau of Engineering (BOE), as
outlined in the body of this report; and,

2.. Authorize the Board Secretary to furnish the GSD, with a letter of completion.

SUMMARY:

Construction of the Reseda Park Lake Rehabilitation (W.0. E170249F) project was authorized to be
performed by the GSD, on June 4, 2003 (Board Report No.03-190), for the amount of $550,000.00.
A Memorandum of Understanding with GSD and BOE executed on June 24, 2003, The project,
which is located at 18411 Victory Blvd., Reseda, CA 91335, was completed on March 3, 2005, and
provided for the construction of Reseda Park Lake aeration system and related improvements.

The Bureau of Bngmeenng, Construction Management Division (CMD), was responsible for the
construction management of the project under the Prop K Program. The Department of Recreation
and Parks Maintenance Staff was trained on the operation on March 3, 2003, and the rehabilitation
project completed on March 3, 2005 The Water Quahty Treatment System was on line as of
March 3, 2005. :
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The BOE has informed RAP that GSD has completed this project for a total of $537,586.00 or
97.7% of the original contract amount. _

The BOE has consulted with the Office of Contract Compliance concerning the status of the tabor
compliance requirements and Affirmative Action requirements on the project. There are no
outstanding wage violations and Department of General Services is in compliance.

FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT:
The initial year operational and maintenance costs are estimated at $25,823.00.

. Report prepared by Reggie Marquez, Construction Management Division and Ray Araujo,
Recreational and Cultural Facilities Program, and reviewed by Neil Drucker, Program Manager,
Recreational and Cultural Facilities Program; and by Bradley M. Smith, Professional Engineer,
Bureau of Engineering. ‘





